



Mr. Gaurav Ashok Varade

Assistant Professor
Department of Forensic Science

**Yashvantrao Chavan Institute of Science,
Satara
Karmaveer Bhaurao Patil University, Satara**

CONTACT

+91-9503552444

gavarade@ycis.ac.in

ABOUT RESEARCH

Paper Published :- 04

Paper Presented :- 01

Poster Presented :- 02

ABOUT ME

I was Awarded by "YOUNG RESEARCHER AWARD" by Applied Forensic Research Sciences, Indore .

I am having 4 years of teaching experience and 1 year as ACA officer cum Forensic Expert as well as External Examiner and delivered Guest Lecturers in various Police training programs and Institutes

I am working as Forensic Consultant for Maharashtra Police.

I am also working as Private Investigator for various Insurance fraud cases.

I trained around more than 5000 police officers of Maharashtra Police on the Forensic Perspectives in Crime Scene Investigation, Rape cases Investigation and more than 1000 NCC cadets in Satara Maharashtra BN. on the Cyber Security

I organized two National Conference first entitled as 'Application of Forensic Science for Societal Development' as **Organizing Secretary in 2019** and second entitled as 'Emergence in Scientific Investigative Techniques' as **Coordinator in 2023** and various Webinars, Workshops.



QUALIFICATION

YEAR	DEGREE	INSTITUTE	SUBJECT
2016	SET	S.P. PUNE UNIVERSITY	FORENSIC SCIENCE
2015	M. Sc.	DR. B.A.M.U. AURANGABAD	FORENSIC SCIENCE
2013	B. Sc.	DR. B.A.M.U. AURANGABAD	FORENSIC SCIENCE



EXPERIENCE:

YEAR	DESIGNATION	ORGANIZATION
Dec. 2016 to Oct. 2017	Assistant Professor	YCIS, SATARA
Oct. 2017 to Dec. 2018	Investigative bike Trainer	SP Office Aurangabad Rural
Jan. 2018 to Dec. 2018	Assistant Chemical Analyzer as cum Forensic Expert	SP Office, Jalgaon
Jun. 2019 to Till date	Assistant Professor	YCIS, Satara



SKILLS

Sound Knowledge of Computer and Digital Forensic Software, OS Forensic Suite, Data Recovery tools, Hash Value of Digital evidence , SAECK kit , Forensic Investigation kit, NDPS Detection kit, Explosive Detection kit etc. as well as organizational and collaboration skills.